
ITC/WOC Pre-Solicitation Conference 

 
November 12, 2014 

NOTE: The solicitation for this requirement will be posted only on the NIH/NITAAC CIO-SP3 website. The 
solicitation is only open to 8(a) contract holders on the CIO-SP3 contract, for Task Areas 2, 5, and 7.   

Director of Service Delivery Division (SDD) Comments: The Information Technology Center (ITC) is one of several 
datacenters in SDD, most importantly it includes the support of a number of systems for Department of 
Commerce. The Web Operations Center (WOC) provides private cloud infrastructure. The WOC is being 
repositioned as the on premise private cloud environment for NOAA customers who have highly 
critical/availability requirements. We are maturing our portfolio to get it to a point where we are viewed as a 
provider of choice, not a provider as a last resort. The activities the Managers of the Data Center Operations 
Branch (DCOB), ITC and WOC manage are critical activities.  We’re looking for a service provider who can partner 
with us and appreciate our requirement, make sure we have the services and are available when we need them 
and that the expertise is available we can deliver on the services we are providing to NOAA and the rest of 
Commerce. 

 Pre-Conference Q&A: 

Question: Based upon the Performance Work Statement (PWS) how does this contract differ from the current 
NOAALink 8a Set-Aside Core Management Components re-competition?  

Answer: Each Task Order is unique in its requirement, while the core contracts contain a broader scope. 

Question: Why is this work not being competed under aforementioned contract?  
 
Answer: the 8(a) pool reached its ceiling. 
 
Question: Who is the current incumbent?  
 
Answer: The current contractor is Ace Info Solutions. 
 
Question: Will the government release the current workload allocation (in terms of how many FTEs are currently 
performing the work) in order for companies to properly price the requirement? 
 
Answer: The solicitation will include information regarding NOAA's estimated level of effort. 

 
Question: What is the current yearly run rate (dollars per year) that this contract is experiencing?  
 
Answer: NOAA cannot provide this information as it is proprietary to the incumbent management plan. The total 
award value is $4.9 million. 
 
Question: How will the contract be structured – Firm Fixed Price (FFP), Time & Material (T&M), Cost-Pus Fixed 
Fee (CPFF), Cost-Plus Incentive Fee (CPIF), Cost-Plus Award Fee (CPAF) – or will it be a hybrid?  
 
Answer: The contract will be FFP. 
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Conference Q&A 

Question: Please clarify the type of award and the cost of the current Contract. 

Answer: FFP, 1 base plus 2, one year options which will not be exercised; the current contract base year was 
$1.8 million. Due to required revisions to the PWS to better meet the Government’s needs, we will not exercise 
the option periods.  

Question: Types of Servers at the WOC, please clarify the third other than Windows and Linux.  

Answer: Debian Linux. 

Question: Please clarify the amount of servers to be supported at the WOC. 

Answer:  Roughly 200 physical/logical systems/servers with approximately 1000 assets. 

Question: Are you seeing this as a static environment or will you onboard new systems?  If you onboard new 
systems/services with a FFP contract, it’ll be fairly difficult to manage.  

Answer:  What you’ll find scoped in the PWS is our steady state. For the WOC, the current footprint is detailed in 
the PWS. We have identified our footprint based on servers/assets/locations we have our systems deployed.  

Question:  Are you considering other options other than NITACC? 

Answer: No.  Requirement will be released via NITACC as an 8a Set Aside.  

Question: What is the proposed timeline for the release of the RFP?  

Answer:  We anticipate making the award in January 2015. We expected to release the solicitation by the end of 
November or early December. We’ve made some changes to the PWS so we will not exercise the options.  The 
current contract ends January 31st, 2015 and we are looking for at least a couple of weeks of transition time. 

Question to Industry: How long do you need for a response? FAR Part 16 (NITACC) has a long evaluation process, 
as it is very thorough which will need to be included in our milestone preparation. We plan on giving you 15 
calendar days.   

Answer: Group agrees 15 calendar days and 20 pages seem appropriate if Past Performance can be provided via 
CPARs or Questionnaires.  

Question: Are resumes being required as part of the solicitation? 

Answer: No. 
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Question: Does the staffing plan have a max or min? 

Answer: No, contractors are required to make a determination as to the size of their staff based on their own 
assessment of the requirement.  Contractors are reminded that the contract will be FFP; therefore the 
successful contractor will be required to perform the services in the PWS, as described in its proposal.  

Question:  Industry standard PM tools were mentioned; do you require any corporate certifications or any 
certifications in general?  

Answer:  The ISSO has to meet DOC standards which should be available on the commerce website and NOAA 
websites; CITR 0006 publication.  In terms of Project Management, PMP is not required, we would prefer a 
seasoned person who understands the needs/concept and can execute.   

Question: Will you continue to accept questions off the draft RFP? 

Answer:  Yes, however, all questions must be submitted via email, only to the contracting officer, Shirley Karver 
at, shirley.karver@noaa.gov, and the contract specialist, Jehovah Kearse Jr at Jehovah.kearse@noaa.gov.  
Following this conference, do not submit questions to Program Office staff regarding this requirement. 

Question:  What is the tech refresh cycle, server replacement rate in the next couple of years? How much of the 
equipment is out of support. 

Answer: There is no definitive answer to this.  Various systems have different lifecycles; some are every 3 years 
some every 5 years.  There are some strategic changes happening however there’s no commitment to a refresh.  

Question:  Will Past Performance Questionnaires and/or CPARS be acceptable for the Past Performance 
Volume?  

Answer:  Language will be included in Section L of the Solicitation which will give the contractors the option of 
using PPQ or CPAR for past performance volumes.  CPARS evaluations must be retrievable from PPIRS. Draft 
Section L&M will be posted with the Draft Solicitation.  

General Discussion: 

In general, the evaluation criteria will include management approach, tech approach, staffing plan, past 
performance. The Government’s estimate of the level of effort, which is included in the solicitation, is provided 
for informational purpose only. The contractors are required to make their own assessment of the level of effort 
required to successfully perform the services required by the PWS.  When your technical approach is evaluated, 
the evaluators do not have access to the proposed cost/price.  This is to ensure that the merits of the technical 
solution (non-cost/price factors) are evaluated without regard to the cost/price of the proposal.  It is important 
that we see an explanation in the written/technical sections describing what you believe is appropriate for this 
requirement. This will be awarded best value. There will be a question/answer period allowed upon issue of the 
finalized solicitation. 
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